IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO M970515B

May 29, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: L. Joseph Callan
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: BRIEFING ON PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT PROGRESS IN HLW, LLW, AND SDMP, 2:00
P.M. THURSDAY, MAY 15, 1997, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by members of the NRC staff on progress in the use of performance assessment analyses in evaluating long-term
performance of low-level waste disposal, high-level waste disposal, and site decommissioning. Although there were no formal requirements identified for
staff action, the Commission encouraged the staff to continue to develop performance assessment models and techniques, to exchange knowledge and
experience with those working both within and outside the agency in the performance assessment area, and to consider developing further regulatory
guidance and making available portions of the performance assessment codes that would have practical value for NRC licensees in responding to
regulatory requirements.
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